From: Synod Risk Team
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 6:25 PM
To: Vi Richardson <Admin.ip@nswact.uca.org.au>
Subject: Testing and tagging

Here is a bit more information about testing and tagging of electrical equipment. The WHS Regulation only requires inspection and testing of equipment which is being used in a ‘hostile’ environment;
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For that reason, we usually suggest that cords and electrical items are regularly visually inspected, and for many of our congregations, that could cover it unless they identify an additional need as we do have activities and ministries where the risk is higher. 

The Code of Practice on managing electrical hazards recommends following the Australian Standard on Safety Inspection and Testing. This sets out expectations for best practice in this area. For most congregations, formal testing and tagging could be 5 yearly, and testing of the RCD every 6 months as per the table below (from AS/NZS 3760:2010);
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150 Inspection and testing of electrical equipment

(1) A person conducting a business or undertaking at a workplace must ensure that
electrical equipment is regularly inspected and tested by a competent person if the
electrical equipment is:

(a) supplied with electricity through an electrical socket outlet, and

(b) used in an environment in which the normal use of electrical equipment
exposes the equipment to operating conditions that are likely to result in
damage to the equipment or a reduction in its expected life span, including
conditions that involve exposure to moisture, heat, vibration, mechanical
damage, corrosive chemicals or dust.
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